



SENATE BILL No. 823

January 30, 1996, Introduced by Senators HOFFMAN, NORTH, MC MANUS, YOUNG, BENNETT, GEAKE, BYRUM and SHUGARS and referred to the Committee on Agriculture and Forestry.

A bill to amend section 6 of Act No. 173 of the Public Acts of 1953, entitled

"An act to provide for the regulation of garbage and the feeding of garbage to swine; to provide for the powers and duties of the Michigan department of agriculture with respect thereto; and to prescribe penalties for the violations of the provisions of this act,"

being section 287.406 of the Michigan Compiled Laws; and to repeal acts and parts of acts.

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT:

1 Section 1. Section 6 of Act No. 173 of the Public Acts of
2 1953, being section 287.406 of the Michigan Compiled Laws, is
3 amended to read as follows:

4 Sec. 6. (1) ~~(a)~~ Any authorized representative of the
5 ~~Michigan~~ department ~~of agriculture~~ shall have the authority
6 to enter at reasonable times upon any private or public property
7 for the purpose of inspecting and investigating conditions

1 relating to the treating of garbage to be fed to swine as
2 required by this act.

3 (2) ~~(b)~~ Any authorized representative of the ~~Michigan~~
4 department ~~of agriculture~~ may examine any records or memoranda
5 ~~of the licensee~~ pertaining to the cooking and feeding of gar-
6 bage to swine. The director ~~of said department~~ may require
7 maintenance of records relating to the operation of equipment for
8 and procedure of treating garbage to be fed to swine. Copies of
9 ~~such~~ THOSE records shall be submitted to the ~~Michigan~~ depart-
10 ment ~~of agriculture on~~ UPON request.

11 (3) ~~(c)~~ When ~~deemed~~ CONSIDERED necessary, the director
12 may prohibit the sale ~~and/or~~ OR removal, OR BOTH, of any swine
13 from any or all garbage feeding lots or premises except ~~such~~
14 ~~swine as shall be~~ AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY THIS SUBSECTION. THE
15 DIRECTOR SHALL NOT PROHIBIT THE SALE OR REMOVAL, OR BOTH, OF
16 SWINE THAT ARE accompanied by a certificate of health, on forms
17 provided by the department, issued as the result of inspection of
18 all swine on the garbage feeding lot or premises by an approved
19 veterinarian showing ~~said~~ THE swine to be free from any symp-
20 toms or other physical evidence of infectious and contagious dis-
21 eases within 24 hours immediately preceding the removal of the
22 swine from ~~such~~ THE garbage feeding lot or premises.

23 Section 2. Sections 2, 3, 4, and 9 of Act No. 173 of the
24 Public Acts of 1953, being sections 287.402, 287.403, 287.404,
25 and 287.409 of the Michigan Compiled Laws, are repealed.